
2023 Request for Proposals  

Questions and Answers

PSAs 

Posted 05/26/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 05/20/2023 to 05/26/2023. 

Posted 05/19/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 05/12/2023 to 05/19/2023. 

Posted 05/12/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 05/06/2023 to 05/11/2023. 

Posted 05/05/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 05/01/2023 to 05/05/2023. 

Posted 04/28/2023 

Question #1: For the PSA Wind and Solar RFP, is it correct that the minimum system size for 

solar is 50 MW or is that just for wind? Can you please confirm?  

Answer:  The minimum system size for wind or solar is 50 MW.  

Posted 04/21/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 04/15/2023 to 04/21/2023. 

Posted 04/14/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 04/04/2023 to 04/14/2023. 



PPAs 

Posted 05/26/2023 

Question #2: Does APCO require Distribution interconnected projects bidding into PPA RFP to either 

have applied for or obtained a WMPA with PJM? 

Answer: WMPA is not required. 

Posted 05/19/2023 

Question #1: Is APCo considering any projects with an expected COD date later than 12/31/2026 for 

this RFP solicitation? 

Answer: No, according to Section 8.1.2 in the PPA RFP, the projects have an expected COD by 

12/31/2026. 

Posted 05/12/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 05/06/2023 to 05/11/2023. 

Posted 05/05/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 05/01/2023 to 05/05/2023. 

Posted 04/28/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 04/22/2023 to 04/28/2023. 

Posted 04/21/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 04/15/2023 to 04/21/2023. 

Posted 04/14/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 04/04/2023 to 04/14/2023. 



RECs 

Posted 05/26/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 05/20/2023 to 05/26/2023. 

Posted 05/19/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 05/12/2023 to 05/19/2023. 

Posted 05/12/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 05/06/2023 to 05/11/2023. 

Posted 05/05/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 05/01/2023 to 05/05/2023. 

Posted 04/28/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 04/22/2023 to 04/28/2023. 

Posted 04/21/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 04/15/2023 to 04/21/2023. 

Posted 04/14/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 04/04/2023 to 04/14/2023. 


